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Bldg. 01

A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date: 07/01/16

Facility Number: 001026

Provider Number: 15G512

AIM Number: 100245160

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Opportunity Enterprises Inc. was found 

not in compliance with Requirements for 

Participation in Medicaid, 42 CFR 

Subpart 483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire 

and the 2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility was fully 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire alarm 

system with smoke detection in the 

corridors and common areas.  The facility 

has a capacity of 6 and had a census of 6 

at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using, NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 
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Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with 

an E-Score of 1.0

Quality Review completed on 07/06/16 - 

DA

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

A manual fire alarm system is provided in 

accordance with Section 9.6, 33.2.3.4.1.

Exception No 1: Where there are 

interconnected smoke detectors meeting the 

requirements of 33.2.3.4.3 and there is not 

less than one manual fire alarm box per 

floor arranged to continuously sound the 

smoke detector alarms.

Exception No. 2: Other manually activated 

continuously sounding alarms acceptable to 

the authority having jurisdiction.

K S051

 

Bldg. 01

Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to ensure 8 of 10 smoke 

detectors was maintained in accordance 

with the applicable requirements of 

NFPA 72, National Fire Alarm Code.  

NFPA 72, 7-3.2 requires detector 

sensitivity shall be checked within 1 year 

after installation and every alternate year 

thereafter.  After the second required 

calibration test, if sensitivity tests 

indicate the detector has remained within 

its listed and marked sensitivity range (or 

4 percent obscuration light gray smoke, if 

not marked), the length of time between 

K S051 At the time of the survey, the 

most recent inspection report, 

conducted on 3.11.16, was not 

available.  This inspection report 

(attached) states that the all the 

smoke alarms in the home have 

passed inspection.  During the 

2015 inspection, 8 smoke 

detectors failed the sensitivity test 

and were replaced, as a result. 

 All smoke alarms were tested 

again on 3.11.16, and found to be 

in compliance with NFPA 72.

07/22/2016  12:00:00AM
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calibration tests shall be permitted to be 

extended to a maximum of 5 years.  If the 

frequency is extended, records of detector 

caused nuisance alarms and subsequent 

trends of these alarms shall be 

maintained.  In zones or in areas where 

nuisance alarms show any increase over 

the previous year, calibration tests shall 

be performed.

To ensure each smoke detector is within 

its listed and marked sensitivity range, it 

shall be tested using any of the following 

methods:

(1) Calibrated test method

(2) Manufacturer's calibrated sensitivity 

test instrument

(3) Listed control equipment arranged for 

the purpose

(4) Smoke detector/control unit 

arrangement whereby the detector causes 

a signal at the control unit where its 

sensitivity is outside its listed sensitivity 

range

(5) Other calibrated sensitivity test 

methods approved by the authority 

having jurisdiction

Detectors found to have a sensitivity 

outside the listed and marked sensitivity 

range shall be cleaned and recalibrated or 

be replaced.  This deficient practice could 

affect all residents, staff and visitors. 

Findings include:
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Based on record review with the Group 

Home Director and the Qualified 

Intellectual Disability Professional on 

07/01/16 at 12:22 p.m., the sensitivity 

report on 03/15/15 by Shambaugh and 

Son LP indicated that eight of the ten 

smoke detectors had failed the sensitivity 

test. Based on interview at the time of 

record review, the Group Home Director 

and the Qualified Intellectual Disability 

Professional acknowledged the 

aforementioned condition.
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